
From:   Michael Miller   

To:   Nimesh Sangani   
Date:   October 10, 2020

Subject:   Additional Information Request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

1) Please provide updated NOAA waiver with the correct Cubesat name &quot;TAGSAT-1&quot;&nbsp;
Answer: An updated waiver has been uploaded.

2) If TAGSAT-1 flys permanently attached to Sherpa Spacecraft then include the Sherpa ODAR in this
application.&nbsp;
Answer: The ODAR has been uploaded.

3) Ground Station: &quot;Commands from NSL mission operations, transmitted by the NSL ground
station, are received through the receiver module.&quot; Have you filed a license request for the ground
station? If yes, please provide the file number for that.&nbsp;
Answer: Yes, application file number 0211-EX-CM-2020 adds TAGSAT-1 to the existing ground station
license.  Reference has been uploaded.

4) NTIA space record form is incomplete. For the TAGSAT:
RB,97.5IN00525AP00525PE001.58H01NRR01 You have R01 for Transmit? Receiver Information is
incomplete (Globalstar Constellation) This information is required to form a link between transmit and
receive before I can send this to NTIA.&nbsp;
Answer: Corrected NTIA space record form has been uploaded.

5) Remove reference to 2. REM AGN, Cubesat, (BSS1) from your TAGSAT application from NTIA Space
Record form.
Answer: Corrected NTIA space record form has been uploaded.


